

"I'm Sorry sir, but instead of "Deep Throat" we present the chronicle of
CENTURION #17"

Issue diecisiyeti (17) Tarzana, California

21 Feburary 1976

Will CENTURION fill its' last game? The votes: 6 yes, 1 NO! The NOS have it. Will someone not from California, Florida, Hawaii, (both halves of California) New Jersey or Northern New York PLEASE remedy the situation?

DUNGEONS & DRAGONS GAME...Yes, I am opening a PBM D&D Game. The rules are based on Fred Bolin's & John Brennik's. The rules will be available soon. The cost of the rules will be 30¢, 25¢ to anyone who gets CENTURION. Gamefee for the game is a SSAE each turn.

This issue of CENTURION is dedicated to the only olympic team which can boast the following:

Winning one medal for each 11,000 inhabitants

Winning one medal ~~xxxxxxx~~ per 30 square miles

Yes, it's Liechtenstein! Congratulations go to their two medal winners. Now what are their names... I know that one is Willy Frommel (I think). But, in all due respects, it should be said that is ~~ix~~ quite an accomplishment for a country of 60, 000. And on and on...

Last issues printing was below par. I offer an explanation (if this issue you can read, then read on), that being below quality stencils. All except page #1 were typed on them. Hopefully these stencils will be better.

CENTURION now goes to 3 continents. Yes, an Austraillian, Larry Dunning has been ~~100115X~~ wise enough to trade with CENTURION. Walter Luc Haas has been trading with CENTURION for 3 issues. So we go to 4 countries, 5 continents.

.....
CENTURION 18 $\frac{1}{2}$ will contain the new D&D rules for postal use. They are based on Fred Bolin's and John Brennik's. These rules cost 30¢, 25¢ to CENTURION subscribers, 20¢ to CENTURION subscribers who are in the IDA, and 25¢ for IDA members. I will be printing CENTURION 18 $\frac{1}{2}$ later on, and it may be CENTURION ~~x~~ 18 $\frac{1}{2}$, but that remains to be seen.

.....
Would you beleive that in 1971 BE Len Lakofka had 8 centers in 1901??? Of course he was Russia, but that is some accomplishment. Of course he won that game. If you want to find out interesting facts like these, ~~se~~ get your checkbook out, and make a check for \$4 payable to Chintimini Enterprises. That will cover 10 issues of EVERYTHING, the official zine of the Boardman Number Custodian who is Doug Beyerlein.

.....
What can I fill this page with? I could note that :1) I'm too busy to become Orphan Games Director, Greg. Please note this, and if you told this to Walt, Walt, Doug, and Edi, than tell them that I can't. I MUST finish the BNC project before ~~May~~ May, after that (through June) I will be VERY busy...

I could note that NO COLLECT CALLS WILL BE MADE if that person who I would call collect has not asked me to do this. Anyone who has given me ~~ixxxx~~ their phone # will be called collect if he (or she) NMR's.

As to that typewriter I used ~~for~~ page #1 last time, it does have good pring? I only wish I could use it more, but I only have limited access to it.

As to my typing: I AM A LOUSY TYPIST. I ran out of Corflu yesterday, and today is Washington's Birthday (the ~~2~~ 16th) and I can't get to a stroe since they are closed. Hopefully, from now on my typing will be corrected. Whew!

Many thanks go to the people who have plugged CENTURION. My goal is to have a 100+ circulation by my birthday (October 3rd). I doubt we'll be able to acheive this, especially if I spell "achieve" ~~x~~ wrong. I need Corflu.

This issue of CENTURION will be mailed out on Sunday or Monday as I don't have the time to ~~mail~~ print it, type it, collate it, until this weekend, and I must get more address labels!

Articles are appreciated. We pay.

As to seeing me at Diplocon IX, NO WAY! I can't afford to fly to Baltimore, or anywhere for that matter. Since I may be taking a brush-up course in 1977 in the Chicago area ~~in~~, there is a change I'll be at DipCon X if it's held at GenCon. I'm running out of room, so for more ~~garbage~~ talk, turn to page #10.

#47, Jim Bumpas, 948 Lorraine Ave, Los Altos, CA 94022, in regular dippy for a \$2 refundable deposit (no NMR)+ press, announcements, and a letter from P. MacGregor. Also has openings in a MechWar 77 Scenario, that for posit+sub. Each issue 8pp terrific mimeo.

Truman, 30 Prince Rupert Ave, Toronto, Ontario, CANADA year in the US (airmail, 12 issues/year). Exp Openings \$5 (including sub), and a Prize Game for \$12 (including press, Announcements. 3 computer printed pages.

Schlickbernd, 6194 E. 6th St, Long Beach, CA 90803, 8pgs. CONTAINS:Games, press, announcements, letters... playing, Robert Correll on the IDAEC Bulliten, and John ... 8pp ditto. I heartily reccomend the zine. X

VII, #1, Andrew Phillips, 128 Oliver St, Daly City, openings:Contains:Games, Press, announcements. Oops, 8pp ditto.

Dunning, 46 Holmesdale Rd, West Midland, 6056 W.A., games (from Austrailia). CONTAINS:Announcements, Atlantica Theory (part 3), Jetan (Martian Chess), puzzle. OPENINGS IN:Diplomacy, Decline & Fall, Alexander, Anzio, Bar-Lev, Battle For Germany, France 840, Panzerblitz, Panzerleader, Patrol, Tichtofens War, Fkeet; WWII, War of Wizardsm 4000 AD, Dungeons, Youngstown, Atlantica, Abstraction, Warof the ... Jetan, 3d Chess, Go, Chinese Chess, Japanese s, and Norad. Underlined games have people signed gn up for them. For rates, write Larry.

Kadlecek, Box 802, University of Santa Clara, are 8/\$2, OPENINGS in Third Age, Scacchomacy, Chinese Diplomacy, and Sword & Sorcery Diplomacy, each \$0, \$2, \$1, \$1.50, and for all games you need a \$1 announcements, Verhandeln, Ablehnen, Letters from Bruce Elections, and Robert Sacks, Games, Press, Ablehnen, Lakofka on Verhandeln, Tom McCloud on Chinese Diplomacy, Gott Rosenberg. #28 is 12pp ditto, #29 is 2pp--2 Black mimeo, the Blue ditto being of good quality, and the being of poor quality. Highly reccomended.

press & rates above. CONTAINS:announcements, plyg, stuff on WWI (the game), and more announcements. It ed, 1 xerox. Great reproduction, since he is a pro-

Don Lorton, 16 Jordan Ct, Sacramento, CA 95826, subs are CONTAINS:"The Future of Diplomacy--Another View" does have openings in Star Porbe fro \$1+sub), "The Fangmaster's Impossibile Coconut Custard Pie", "The Berlin in France:Paris Sans Oeufs and Mona," "Rescue at Jewel by Jack Espinal(on caves), games, press, and bourse. #16. Well worth your \$, so why not sub?

Luc Haas, Postfach 7, CH-4024 Basel 24, SWITZERLAND, subs (\$7.50), openings in regular dippy for \$1.20+sub, except for gamefees. CONTAINS:Announcements, Political Aims: Necessary:Wolfgang Jaworski, Karlheinz Muller; gain; On BUMM #10:Robert Correl, Walt Buchanan; On the Pete Birks, Walt Haas; On the "Sacks" Awards:Walter Haas; Peter Haas; Michel Liesnard; BUMM AND THE GERMAN POSTAL es; IRC's; English/German; Joker; IDA Election Results; CER Members; IDA Handbook 1975; ISE SYSTEM; IDA-CER: :Nomines: IDA-CER:Committees; IDA-CER:Voting Procedure;

THE GAMES: All players see end of section for COA's and Standby's and important announcements

1975CJ (C5A) FRENCH TROOPS TO END SIEGE OF VENICE? TUSCANY! Fall 1905

Summer 1905: Russian A Lvn R-Mos

- AUSTRIA (McIlvaine): A Sil-Mun, A Boh S A Sil-Mun (succeeds, that is the support does, sorry for the typo), A Tyo S A Sil-Mun, A Tri S ITALIAN F Ven, A Gal-Sil, F Bre S TURKISH F Ion
- ENGLAND (Kendter, Sr.): A Lvn-War /a/, A StP-Mos, A Nwy-Fin, F Nth H, F Bar H, F Trn S FRENCH R F Nap, F Bot H
- FRANCE (Diehl): A Bur S GERMAN A Ruh-Mun, A Pie-Tyo, A Mar-Tus, F Lyo C A Mar-Tus, F Nap H, F Tun-Ion, A Rom-Ven
- GERMANY (Diller): A Ruh-Mun, A Ber-Pru, F Bal S A Ber-Pru, A Mun-Sil, A Kie-Ber
- ITALY (Kovalcik, Jr.): F Ven S TURKISH F Apu
- RUSSIA (Zimmermann): F Pru-Lvn, A War S F Pru-Lvn, A Mos S A Pru-Lvn
- TURKEY (Fujihara): F Apu-Nap, F Ion S F Apu-Nap, A Ukr S RUSSIAN A War, F Aeg S F Ion

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

- AUSTRIA: Bud, Tri, Vie, Ser, Gre, Rum (6) EVEN
- ENGLAND: Edi, Lvp, Lon, Nwy, Bre, Swe, StP (7) BUILD ONE*
- FRANCE: Mar, Par, Spa, Por, Rom, Nap, Tun (7) EVEN
- GERMANY: Ber, Kie, Mun, Bel, Den, Hol (6) BUILD ONE**
- ITALY: Ven (1) EVEN
- RUSSIA: Mos, Sev, War (3) EVEN
- TURKEY: Ank, Con, Smy, Bul (4) EVEN

*Due to annihilation

**Has played one short through 1905

Winter 1905 AND Spring 1906 due March 10, 1976 at noon. THERE WILL ABSOLUTELY NOT BE A SEPERATION OF SEASONS; SUBMIT THOSE SPRING ORDERS!!!! Spring Orders may be made conditional on Winter Builds, but they really are obvious!

Also, please note HR #21. No supply center changed hands, and unless one does in 1906 this game will be proclaimed a 7-way draw. Just a warning...

.....
1975EN (C5B) JIM, IN CASE YOU'RE WONDERING, YOU'VE BEEN STABBED! Fall 1904

Summer 1904: England Retreats F Hol-Hel

- AUSTRIA (Trenam): A Lvn-Mos, A War S A Lvn-Mos, A Ukr-Sev, A Rum S A Ukr-Sev, A Bud-Ser, A Mun S ITALIAN ExTxxnTxn A Ber-Kie, F Naf S ITALIAN F Trn-Tun
- ENGLAND (Behnen): F Hel-Den, A Bel-Hol (-Pic, Ruh, OTB)
- FRANCE (Stephens): F Eng S A Bur-Bel, A Bur-Bel, F Bre-Mid
- GERMANY (Zimmermann): F Nth S F Hol, F Hol S FRENCH A Bur-Bel, A Kie-Den (-Ruh, OTB), A Yor-Lvn/imp/
- ITALY (Ditter): A Pie-Mar, A Mar-Bur, A Gas-Par, A Ber-Kie, F Wes S F Trn-Tun, F Trn-Tun, F Nap-Ion, F Mid-Por
- RUSSIA (Kovalcik, Jr.): F Nwg-Nat, F Cly S F Nwg-Nat, A Fin S A StP, A StP H
- TURKEY (Diehl): A Mos H (-Ukr, OTB), A Sev H (-Arm, OTB), A Bul H, F Tun H /a/, F Aeg H, F Smy H

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

- AUSTRIA: Bud, Tri, Vie, Gre, Ser, Rum, War, Mos, Sev, Mun (10) BUILD THREE
- ENGLAND: ~~Edi~~, ~~Hol~~ (0) OUT
- FRANCE: Bre, ~~Par~~, ~~Por~~, Bel (2) REMOVE ONE
- GERMANY: ~~Ber~~ ~~Kie~~, Den, Lvp, Lon, Hol (4) EVEN*
- ITALY: Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, ~~Mun~~, Spa, Mar, Ber, Por, Par, Kie (10) BUILD TWO
- RUSSIA: StP, Swe, Nwy, Edi (4) EVEN
- TURKEY: Con, Ank, Smy, Bul, ~~Sev~~, ~~Mos~~ (4) REMOVE ONE**

*If A Kie R OTB, Germany will be short one

** If Turkey retreats 1 unit OTB, he will be even, both OTB, he will build one

1975Xcv Continued:

JAPAN (Behnen): F Osa-ECh, F SJa S F Osa-ECh, F ECh-SCh, F Phi S F ECh-SCh, F NPa-SPa

RUSSIA (Kendter, Sr.): A Vlá S A Man, A Mos-Ukr, A War-Gal, F StP(nc) S F Nwy, A Man S A Sib-OMO, A Oms-Sib, F Kor S JAPANESE F Osa-ECh, F Sev S A Rum, A Sib-OMO, F Nwy S GERMAN F Nth, A Rum S A War-Gal (nc)

TURKEY (Stephens): F Gre H, A Bul-Ser, A Con-Bul, F Egy-Red/imp-it's on the NORTH COAST. You must move to SUEZ then to the Red Sea/, A Nej H, A Yem H, A Snd-Per/imp; you can't move to the persian Gulf!/, F Bag S A Snd-Per /imp-you can't support an army to water!/
Please see the rules about the Egy(nc), Egy(sc), Suez bit. If you have the rules from Randolph Bart, than you know why it's illegal to do what Stephens did. Summer & Fall 1903 orders due March 10, 1976.

.....
1975HK (C5G) SUPPLY CENTERS CHANGE HANDS...THE BALKANS AND THE LOW Fall 1902
CONTRIES UNSTABLE AS THE GM ASKS "WHAT IS GOING ON" AND GETS A ZZZZZZZZ

AUSTRIA (McDonald): A Bud S A Rum, A Rum S A Ser-Bul (-Ser, OTB); A Vie-Boh, F Gre S A Ser-Bul, A Ser-Bul

ENGLAND (Diehl): A Pic-Bel, F Nth S FRENCH A Bel-Hol (NSO); F Nwy-Swe, F Ska S F nwy-Swe, F Nwg-Nwy. A Pic is /d/ and must retreat to Bre, or OTB

FRANCE (Weinstock): A Gas-Par, F Mid U, A Bel S A Par-Pic, A Par-Pic, A Mar-Bur

GERMANY (Schuetz) A Kie-Den, F Hel-Nth, ~~XXXXXXXX~~ A Sil-Ber, A Hol S FRENCH A Bel, A Bur-Pic

ITALY (Stephens): F Ion-Alb, F Trn-Ion, A Tyo S A Ven-Tri, A Ven-Tri

RUSSIA (Fujihara): A Ukr-Rum, A Gal-Bud, A War H, F Swe-Nwy (-Fin, Bal, Bot, OTB), A Mos-StP

TURKEY (~~XXXX~~): A Arm S F Sev, A Bul-Rum, F Bla S A Bul-Rum, F Sev S A Bul-Rum
The Turkish player is Jim Bumpas.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART

AUSTRIA: Vie, Trn , Bud, Ser, Gre, Bul	(5) EVEN*
ENGLAND: Edi, Lvp, Lon, Bel , Nwy, XXXX Swe, (Bre)	(5 OR 6) BUILD ONE**
FRANCE: (Mar) , Mar, Par, Spa, Por, Bel	(5 OR 6) BUILD ONE***
GERMANY: Ber, Kie, Mun, Hol, Den	(5) EVEN
ITALY : Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun, Tri	(5) BUILD ONE
RUSSIA : Mos, StP, Bel , War, Rum , Swe	(3) REMOVE TWO****
TURKEY : Ank, Con, Smy, Bel , Sev, Rum	(5) BUILD ONE

§ *If A Rum R OTB, than BUILD ONE

**If A Pic R-Bre, than England shall own Brest. England Builds one NO MATTER What the retreat is, but if England Owns Brest than France is even. The stuff in parentheses to show this. Bes Bre belongs to France unless England retreats to Bre.

*** See **

****If F Swe R OTB, than Russia Removes one.

Autumn & Winter 1902 orders to March 10, 1976. Orders may be made conditional on the retreats (some MUST be).

.....
1974Q (C5H) 5 ORDERS FAIL, THE ANGLO-RUSSIANS IN DEEP TROUBLE Fall 1907

AUSTRIA (Brooks): A Ven-Pie, A Tyo S A Ven-Pie, A Boh-Sil, A Gal-Ukr, A Bud-Rum, A Rum-Sev, F Bla S A Rum-Sev, A Con S TURKISH A Ank, F Aeg S A Con

ENGLAND (Minton): F Swe-Bal, F Bar H, A Hol-Kie, A Den S A Hol-Kie, F Eng-Mid, F Bel-Eng, A Pic-Bre, A Par H, F Por S F Eng-Mid, F Nth-Hel

FRANCE (Diehl): F Mid-Nat, A Mun S A Ber, A Ber S A Mun

GERMANY (Behnen): A Kie-Ber (-Ruh, OTB)

ITALY (~~Pepper~~): F Eas S A Smy, F Nap-Apu, A Pie-Tus, F Spa(sc) H, F Rom H, A Smy U

1974Q CONTINUED

RUSSIA (Kovalcik): A War S A Ukr, A Ukr S A Sev, A Sev S A Ukr (-Arm, OTB)
 TURKEY (Verheiden?): NMR. A Ank U

SUPPLY CENTER CHART

AUSTRIA: Bud, Tri, Vie, Rum, Bul, Gre, Ser, Con, Ven, Sev (10) BUILD ONE
 ENGLAND: Edi, Lvp, Lon, Bel, Nwy, Bre, StP, Por, Swe, Hol, Kie, Den, Par (13) BUILD 3
 FRANCE: E Par, Ber, Mun (2) REMOVE ONE
 GERMANY: Kie, Den (0) REMOVE TWO; OUT
 ITALY: Rom, Nap, ~~XXX~~ Tun, Smy, Mar, Spa (6) EVEN
 RUSSIA: ~~Ser~~, Mos, War (2) REMOVE ONE
 TURKEY: Ank (1) EVEN

If Eric Verheiden should drop... (If that's would you would callit) there will be no replacemaent and Turkey would go into Civil Disorder.

Autumn & Winter 1907 orders are due March 10, 1976 at noon. Orders may be made conditional on the retreats.

.....
 1974AJ (C5I) HOSTILITIES TO SEICE--I DOUBT IT. Winter 1906

ENGLAND (CD): Has no units, but 1 center (Lvp)
 FRANCE (Adam/Parker): B F Mar. Also has F Edi, F Lyo, A Lon, A Pic, F Eng, A Pie, A Bel (8)
 GERMANY (Behnen): Builds A Ber. Also has A Sil, A Kie, A Hol (4)
 ITALY (CD): Has A Ven (1)
 RUSSIA (Smyth): Builds F StP(nd). Also has A Sev, F Rum, A Bud, A Tri, A War, A Pru, F Dem, F Hel, F Bal, F Nth (11)
 TURKEY (Minton): Builds F Smy. Also has F Tun, F Rom, F Nap, A Apu, ~~XXX~~, F Ion, A Bul, A Ser, A Arm

See notes at end of game section. Spring 1907 orders are due March 10, 1976. Also due then are votes on a three way draw: F/R/T. VOTES MUST BE UNANIMOUS.

.....
 1975HZ (C5K) MARYLAND NOT MARY AFTER DOWNFALL OF TAYLOR REGIME Winter 1901

AUSTRIA (Lucero): Builds A Bud. Also has F Tri, A Vie, A Ser (4)
 ENGLAND (Fujihara): Has A Nwy, F Nth, F Bel. Builds F Edi, F Lon (5)
 FRANCE (Diehl): * Builds F Mar, F Bre. Also has A Pie, A Spa, F Por (5)
 GERMANY (Yontz): Builds A Mun, A Ber, F Kie. Also has A Ven, A Hol, F Den (6)
 ITALY (Behnen): Builds F Rom. Also has A Tyo, F Tun (3)
 RUSSIA (~~Taylor~~ Kelly): Builds F Sev. Also has F Bot, A War, A Ukr, F RUM (5)
 TURKEY (Callahan): B F Ank. Also has A Gre, F Con, A Smy (4)

Ron Kelly's address: Rm 120, 225 Virginia Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20061
 Ron takes over for Glen. Spring 1902 due March 10, 1976. Sorry about the delays!

.....
 1976Acv (CY2) FIRST MILLER NUMBER OF 1976 OFF TO... WELL LET'S JUST SAY: Spring 1901
 FRANCE STABS ENGLAND, AND THE FAR EAST IS AN OATMEAL OF A MESS!

AUSTRIA (Bradshaw?): NMR! Neutral Moves: A Vie-Gal, A Clu-Rum, A Bud-Ser, F Tri H
 ENGLAND (Lucero): F Lvp-Iri, F Lon-Nth, F Joh-Tha(ec), F Edi-Nwg
 CHINA (McDonald): A Pek-Man, A Han-Sik, F Can-SCH
 FRANCE (Fujihara): F Sai-SCH, F Bre-Eng, A Mar-Spa, A Par-Gas
 GERMANY (Kendter, Jr.): A Ber-Kie, A Pos-Sax, A Mun-Ruh, F Kie-Hol
 INDIA (Parker/Adam): A Cal-Tib, A Del-Cal, F Mad-Ein
 ITALY (Pepper): A Ven H, A Rom-Nap, F Nap-Ion, F Mog-Ade
 JAPAN (Minton): F Tok-NPa, F Kyo-SJa, F Osa-ECH
 RUSSIA (Schuetz): F StP(sc)-Bot, F Sev-Bla, A War-Gal, A Mos-Ukr, F Vla-SJa,
 A Oms-Sib
 TURKEY (Diehl): A Con-Bul, F Ank-Con, A Smy-Arm, A Bag-Nej

Fall 1901 orders are due March 10, 1976.

1976E (C5A) CZARIST GUARD REACHES NORTHER WASTELANDS

Spring 1901

- AUSTRIA (Vansteel): A Bud-Ser, A Vie-Gal, ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ F Tri-Alb
- ENGLAND (Kelly): A Lvp-Yor, F Edi-Nwg, F Lon-Nth
- FRANCE (Behnen): F Bre-Mid, A Par-Bur, A Mar S A Par-Bur
- GERMANY (Pepper): F Kie-Den, A Ber-Kie, A Mun-Ruh
- ITALY (Adam/Parker): A Rom-Apu, A Ven H, F Nap-Ion
- RUSSIA (Diehl): A War-Gal, F Sev-Rum, A Mos-StP, F StP(sc)-Bot
- TURKEY (McDonald): F Ank-Bla, A Con-Bul, A Smy-Con

See notes below. Fall 1901 orders due March 10, 1976.

COA's:

Rod Zaccalini, 23861 Park Belmonte, Calabasas, CA 91302 (T: Diplomacy Baron)
Richard Kovalcik, Jr, Change room # to 101.

Standby's:

Eric Verheiden, Caltech 1-86, Pasadena, CA 91126 for ITALY in 1975GT
Gary Behnen, 9245 Tea Rose Lane, Crestwood, MO 63126 for AUSTRIA in 1976Acv.
Jon Pepper, 3542 Meier St, Los Angeles, CA 90066 for ENGLAND in 1975Xcv.
Terry Lucero, 17045 Olmeda Way, San Diego, CA 92127 for INDIA in 1975Xcv.

William J. Adam will be temporarily be taking over for Donald T. Parker in the following games; 1975GS, ~~XXXX~~ 1974AJ, 1975Xcv(?), 1976E, 1976Acv.

Our blacklist: Larry Norton. Larry's sub has been cut. BEN TOBIN has been given one more season to explain his drop form 1975GK; otherwise he will be dropped from 1975Xcv. Glen Taylor is asked to explain his drop from 1975HZ by next issue, otherwise your sub will be cut.

PHONED IN ORDERS: Well, phoned in orders are nice, but no orders on the day of the deadline, and no phoned in orders unless necessary. If you don't get me, my advice is to call back, because only phoned in orders to me are 100% safe, all others contain an element of risk. Next Tuesday (the 9th) I plan to be out, so you are warned...

PRESS:

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ 1976Acv:

The Times, London, 24 April 1901: It was reported today that our beloved Queen Victoria has died, after half a century on the throne. Her grandson, Edwar VIII will ascend the throne in coronation ceremonies next Fall. His Hihgness was reported to have said "This is Enlgand's finest hour, and I intend to insure that it remains so." An Empire-wide month of mourning has been decreed, and our Queen will be buried at Westminster Abbey. All loyalsubjects may view the body as it lies in state for the next fortnight at the Abbey.

Announcement: I'm dropping the C5A system of house numbers. The new numbers are: C5A-C01; C5B-C02; C5C-C03; C5E-C05; C5F-C06; C5G-C07; C5H-C08; C5I-C09; C5K-C11; C6A-C12. The Youngstown games will retain their housenumbers.

Therefore, there ~~xxx~~ is ONE opening in our last game--for a while--C13. Luck...That person may NOT be from, California(both halves), HI, NJ, FL, NY (Northern portion).

OUR POLICY ON GAME OPENINGS: Any subscriber who is not in a game may join a game...for free. Subscribers who are NOT in games have first choice to any openings. For C13, anyone who meets the requirements may sign up. Hopefully, it will begin with next issue.

Standby's are encouraged, and I need them. Our list is as follows: Parker, Brooks, Diehl, Bumpas, Boogaard, Fujihara, Kelly, Verheiden, Kendter, Behnen, Pepper, Lucero.

Ah, this page is almost done. Well, I still have page #4 & #10 to type, but it's Friday night, I must go to a Bar Mitzvah tomorrow, and I have been "given" the privilege of running a Speech tournament. Since that takes weeks of planning, and I also have the BNC project, you can see my problems.

GM-ING in BUMM; GERMAN Sub-Zine in BUMM?; Underlined Moves; Another Way to Publish the Results; German Rules; Orders; Change of Orders, Deadlines; Cable-Code; "World Diplomacy" -Map; Diplomacy World: Sample Copy; Gibraltar I Errata; Persian Variant Reversion; Stand-Bys (They're desperately needed); ~~xxx~~ Retreats; Martin Janta; Steve MacGregory; Karlheinz Muller; Local Alliances; Stefan Dour; Stabs, Statistics, Game Comments; Michael Ernestus; About Stabbing; Michael Ernestus; Con-1976: Frankfurt?; Michael Ernestus, Karlheinz Muller, WLH; Capsule Biography: Ludwig Fuchs; 3M Goes Out of Business; Postal Rules for Railway Rivals; SF&F Variant Package; IDA 1974 Handbook; Capsule Biography: Ernst Fasan; Openings: England by Larry Moran; Stuff For sale; German subzine; Games, press. 36pp mimeo. Highly recommended. Walt also publishes EUROPA & JOKER.

.....
PRESS FROM DONALD T. PARKER:

I'm sorry I'm unable to answer you letters, but this condition should be rectified by the middle of March. Sorry for the inconvenience.
.....

Two announcements

- 1. G.R. L.'s Post Office has burned down. More next issue
- 2. NEW DEADLINE FOR ALL GAMES Thursday March 11, 1976 at noon.

.....
The above space for messages.

So this issue comes to an end. I will see you all in March from issue #18 of CENTURION. That's in 3 weeks, of course.
.....

CENTURION #17
c/o Russell Fox
5160 Donna Avenue
Tarzana, CA 91356



X ___ Your sub expires with...
___ issue #19
___ issue #18
___ NOQ NOW!

See pages(___)

FIRST CLASS MAIL

TO: EVERYTHING
c/o Doug Beyerlein
240 Hawthorne, Apt. F
Palo Alto, CA 94301

You are in C13
XXXX Why not sign up for
THE LAST OPENING in
CENTURION for quite some time.
\$1 or a new subscription will
do it. ONE MORE PLAYER
is needed. If you're
interested, see page #1 or
page #9

FIRST CLASS MAIL

Note - I'm not to buy to become
Orphan homes director
This is Chihuahua publication #45.
Hy, Randall.
How about finishing your dungeon.
You keep bragging about it.
Is it really THAT good